



**CITY OF
HERMOSA BEACH**

Via Email

April 30, 2025

Mike Witzansky
City Manager
415 Diamond Street
Redondo Beach, CA 90277

RE: Request for Initial Study on Redondo Beach Fire Department Providing Fire Services to City of Hermosa Beach

Dear City Manager Witzansky:

On behalf of the City of Hermosa Beach, I am writing to formally request that the City of Redondo Beach consider conducting an initial feasibility study regarding the potential provision of fire protection and emergency medical services to the City of Hermosa Beach by the Redondo Beach Fire Department.

As neighboring coastal communities with shared boundaries and similar emergency service needs, we believe there may be significant operational efficiencies and potential cost savings through a collaborative approach to fire services.

The City of Hermosa Beach is prepared to share the costs of conducting this study and can provide all necessary data regarding our current fire protection needs and services provided by the Los Angeles County Fire Department.

Please feel free to contact me at (310)-318-0216 or via email at suja@hermosabeach.gov if you have any questions or would like to discuss this request further.

Sincerely,

Suja Lowenthal, DPPD
City Manager

CC: Patrick Isidoro Butler, Fire Chief and Harbor Master for Redondo Beach